               
[image: image2.png]



SEWP IV Mini-Quiz
The following questions will test your knowledge of the SEWP Program and Contracts. We will address any questions that you are unsure of during today’s training.
1.   What does the acronym SEWP stand for?

      a.
Solution for Engineering Workstation Procurement 

        b.     Science and Engineering Workstation Purchasing
c. Solutions for Enterprise Wide Procurement 

        d.     Scientific and Engineering Workstation Procurement 
2.   What version is SEWP in?


a.
SEWP II
b. SEWP IV
c. SEWP V
d.     SEWP VIII
3.
The best way to ensure your orders get processed before anyone else is:
a.
have the most orders
b.
be extra nice to the SEWP staff
c.
have the orders arrive before anyone else's

4.       What is SEWP’s mascot?

a.
Astronaut

b.
Duck

c.
Space Shuttle
d.
Pluto
5. Which Federal Agency facilitates/manages the SEWP contracts?

a. GSA

b. OMB

c. NASA
d. NIH
e. WalMart

6. What is the maximum time it typically takes SEWP to process orders, add items to contracts, respond to queries…?

a. 2 Weeks

b. 1 Business Day
c. 3 Business Days
d. 1 Month

7. The SEWP Program Office strives to:
a. be the biggest GWAC

b. solidify its reputation as an innovative, customer-focused program
c. provide funds to NASA

8.   How many Companies hold active pre-competed SEWP IV contracts?

a. 2

b. 15
c. 38
d. 100

9.   Product availability on SEWP should be determined by:
a. Catalog Search
b. Request for Information (RFI)
c. Request for Quote (RFQ)
d. b or c
10. If a quote is displayed in the Quote Request Tool (QRT) in response to an RFQ, the items have been verified as being on the contract and properly priced.
a. True

b. False
        11.
  Fair Opportunity requires agencies to:
 
        a.
ask all contract holders within a group for a quote
 

b.
restrict quoting / searching to a single group at a time
 

c.
provide time for contract holders to add requested items to their contract
 

d. 
All of the above
 

e.
None of the above

12.
The following services are limited to 10% of an order:
 
        a.
Maintenance
 

b.
Software Development
 

c.
Installation
 

d. 
Training
 

e.
All of the above

13.
  The following item cannot be purchased through SEWP competed contracts:



a.     Laptop

b.     Chair


c.
TV


d.     Installation


e.     Warranty

14.     NASA gets official credit whenever an order is placed to a SEWP small business by another agency.
a.     True

b.     False


15.   It is required that Delivery Orders be sent to the SEWP Program Office before being fulfilled.
a. True 

b. False

16.   The SEWP V contracts are scheduled to begin on:

a. Sept. 30, 2015

b. May   1, 2014

c. Nov  1, 2014
17.   If you have a question regarding SEWP’s scope or processes you should:

a. email help@sewp.nasa.gov
b. call the SEWP Helpline at 301-286-1478

c. ask your relatives

d. Either a or b
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